STATE OF IDAHO
WATER DISTRICT#63 RECE|IVED
BOISE RIVER .
( ) FEB'Y 0 2009
REX R. BARRIE, WATERMASTER DEPAHTMENT OF
P.O. BOX 767 WATER RESQURCES

STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767
(208) 908-5480

Thomas Aiken Ditch
Water Users

Re: Thomas Aiken Ditch

Dear Water Users:

- The State of 'Idaho, Department of Water Resources requires a measuring device
at all diversions on the Boise River. These measuring sites must be accessible to the
Watermaster at all times. Currently the site at the head of the Thomas Aiken Ditch is un-
measurable and must be corrected before water is diverted for the 2009 irrigation season.

If no action is taken to correct the problem, the Watermaster may lock the haedgate until
a solution is found. Irrigation deliveries will begin April 1, 2009.

Please arrange for a correction to this problem and contact our office with your proposed
actions.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

ot Rl

Rex R. Barrie
‘Watermaster

Ce: John Westra, IDWR Western Region
Tim Luke IDWR State Ofﬁce -

Phil McGunpsey, Homeowner
335 E. River Quarry Dr.
Eagle, Idaho 83616
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Andrews Ditch
Water Users.

Re: Andrews Ditch

Dear Water Users:

The State of Idaho, Department of Water Resources requires a measuring device
at all diversions on the Boise River. These measuring sites must be accessible to the
Watermaster at all times. Currently the Andrews Ditch is un-measurable and must be
corrected before water is diverted for the 2009 irrigation season.

If no action is taken to correct the problem, the Watermaster may lock the headgate until
a solution is found. Irrigation diversions will begin April 1, 2009.

Please arrange for a meeting with the other diverters listed below and reply to our office
with your proposed actions.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely,

IO P T

Rex R. Barrie
Watermaster

Cc: John Westra, IDWR Western Region
Tim Luke, IDWR State Office

Identical letters sent to:



Tina lest
2313 Terrace Dr.
Caldwell, ID 83605-2258

Tree Top Ranches
P.O.Box 8126
Boise, Idaho 83707
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Graham Gilbert Ditch
Water Users.

Re: Graham Gilbert Ditch

Dear Water Users:

The State of Idaho, Department of Water Resources requires a measuring device
at all diversions on the Boise River. These measuring sites must be accessible to the
Watermaster at all times. Currently the sife at the head of the Graham Gilbert Ditch is un-
measurable and must be corrected before water is diverted for the 2009 irrigation season.

If no action is taken to correct the problem, the Watermaster may lock the headgate until
a solution is found. Irrigation diversions will begin April 1, 2009.

Please arrange for a meeting with the other diverters listed below and reply to our office
with your proposed actions.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely,

RyRB_

Rex R. Barrie
Watermaster

Cc: John Westra, IDWR Western Region
Tim Luke, IDWR State Office

Identical letters sent to:



L

Westover Lakes Homeowners Assoc.
1403 Mace Rd.
Eagle, ID 83616

Sea 2 Sea LLC
1676 Streampoint Ln.
Eagle, ID 83616

Streamside Homeowners Assoc.
C/o Trina McChancey

9601 W. State St. Suite 203
Boise, Idaho 83714-4021

Phil McGimpsey
335 E. River Quarry Dr.
Eagle, ID 83616
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Conway Hamming Ditch
Water Users.

Re: Conway Hamming Ditch

Dear Water Users:

The State of Idaho, Department of Water Resources requires a measuring device
at all diversions on the Boise River. These measuring sites must be accessible to the
Watermaster at all times. Currently the Conway Hamming Ditch is un-measurable and
must be corrected before water is diverted for the 2009 irrigation season.

If no action is taken to correct the problem, the Watermaster may lock the headgate until
a solution is found. Trrigation diversions will begin April 1, 2009.

Please arrange for a meeting with the other diverters listed below and reply to our office
with your proposed actions.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely,

o R

Rex R. Barrie
Watermaster

Cc: John Westra, IDWR Western Region
Tim Luke, IDWR State Office

Identical letters sent to:



Conway Hamming Ditch
800 Mace Rd.
Eagle, ID 83616

D.S.1. Island Woods
9601 W. State St. Suite 203
Boise, ID 83714



